From: Amber Noworatzky

To: Mackenzie Reed

Subject: FW: Sidewalks to Board of Public Works
Date: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 1:36:58 PM
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From: Sandi White <swhite@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 1:36 PM

To: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: Sidewalks to Board of Public Works

I have no accident data on any of the requested locations below from at least 2005.

Sandi White

Administrative Support Specialist
Manitowoc Police Department

910 Jay Street

Manitowoc WI 54220

Phone (920) 686-6587 Fax (920) 686-6588

swhite@manitowoc.org
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized
interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact
the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or
copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.

From: Amber Noworatzky
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:38 AM
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To: Sandi White
Subject: FW: Sidewalks to Board of Public Works

Can you please gather the accident data for the below request for me?

Thank you,

AMBER NOWORATZKY | POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

S%ggg/'ggggwog | oMM IRWQR BOLICE DEPARTMENT

www.manitowoc.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized
interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact
the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or
copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.

From: Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 9:47 AM

To: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>
Subject: FW: Sidewalks to Board of Public Works

Hi Amber,

Could we get a report/list of accidents in this area? I’'m thinking primarily pedestrian incidents or
anything you think would be relevant to determine the safety necessity of sidewalks in this area?

Also —if this request should go to someone else, please let me know!
Thank you!

Mackenzie

From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 8:54 AM
To: Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Greg
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Minikel <gminikel @ manitowoc.org>; Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Sidewalks to Board of Public Works

So. We need to add this to an upcoming agenda. Assuming maybe August 77

We should invite anyone that would be impacted, and let them know how much they would
potentially pay for the installation of new sidewalks.

Construction of Sidewalks in the Royal Oaks Subdivision at the following locations; 2500, 2600, and
2700 blocks of Knuell Street, 2500, 2600, and 2700 blocks of Red Fox Lane, and 4300 and 4400
blocks of Deerbrook Lane, recommending to place the request on file

Who would like to get that letter out?

Mayor Justin M. Nickels
City of Manitowoc, WI
Www.manitowoc.org

inickels@manitowoc.org
(920) 686-6980

Assistant: Haelee Tlachac
Facebook: Mayor Justin Nickels

Twitter: @mantymayor
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